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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
HEADQUARTERS ZD BOMB WING (ACC) 

BARKSDALE AIR FORCE BASE. LOUISIANA 

9 March 1994 

MEMORANDUM FOR Sr 

FROM: 20 BSICCQ 

SUBJECT: Notification Letter 

1. I am recommending your discharge from the United States Air Force for 
Minor Disciplinary Infractions. The authority for this action is BFR 39-10. 
paragraph 5-46. If my recomnendation is approved, your service will be 
characterized as general or honorable. I am reconmending that your service be 
characterized as general. 

2. My reasons for this action are: 

a. You have been consistently financially delinquent, as evidenced by an 
AP Form 174. dated 8 Mar 94. 

b. You arrived for duty over two hours late and failed to make certain 
other mission essential and command directed appointments, as evidenced by 
an AF Form 174. dated 3 dug 93. 

--....-----..- 
c. You were ordered by Judge; ----.....---: to attend a driving course as part 
of a civilian judgment for a DUI offense, as evidenced by a memo for 
record. dated 20 Dec 93. 

d. You wrote a dishonored check on 6 October 1992 to the Commissary, as 
evidenced by an DeCA Form 70-16. dated 16 Oct 92. 

e. You failed to complete mission essential duties as previously trained. 
as evidenced by an AF Form174. dated 5 Oct 92. 

f. You were. on or about 23 February 1992. involved in an accident. and 
charged with reckless driving by the police. as evidenced by a letter of 
reprimand, dated 2 Mar 92. 

o .  Yn l~r  rhnroino and memhershin was terminated indefinitelv because of 






